## INSPECTION REPORT

OMB	No.	21	30-	050
-----	-----	----	-----	-----

FEDERAL	RAILROAD	O ADMINIS	TRATION (FRA)				1143	FLC	, I I O I I I K	_F OK	•						<u>OMB No.</u>	2130	0-0509	
Inspec	tor's Name	е		Inspecto	Inspector's Signature						nspector's ID No.				No.		Date			
																	уууу г	mm	dd	
																			_	
Railroad/Company Name & Address					R/C	Div	Division				RR/Co. Representative (Receipt Acknowledged)									
										Nam	Name									
					RR/Co. Code	Subdivision				Title										
					Code					Sign	ature									
From:				Code	s De	Destination City & County					Т	Code	s F	rom Lati	tude:					
City											4									
State	State				Ci	City								rom Lon	gitude:					
County					C	County							Т	o Latitud	de:					
					Inspecti	on Poin	+-							Ta Lanair						
Mile Po	ost: Froi	m	To		inspecii	OITFOIL	ι.							To Longi	.uae:					
Activity Code:																				
Units:																		+		
0																				
Item	Initials/M	/lilenost	Equipment/Track #	Type/Kind	49 CFR	/USC	Defect C	Code	Subrule	Sn	eed	Class	Train #/	Site	SNFR *	RCL **	# of Occ. ***	Activ	ity Code	
		шороск	Zqaipinoni i raok ii	1,750,11111		,000	20.000	2000	Gustaio		,,,,,,	Ciaco	110	0.10	0		<i>"</i> 0. 000.	/ 101.1	ny oodo	
Descri	otion				<u> </u>										ļ		ļ			
Violatio	n Recomn	mended	Yes		No	[			Latitude:					Lor	gitude:					
Writton Notification to							Railroad			Date (mm/dd/ss				\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \			Comments on back?			
Written	Notification	on to	Pogu	irod $\square$	Ontio	nal [					D	ate (mm	/dd/\\\\\\	Ė	/ /		Comments	n hackî	, _	
	Notification Remedial		: Requ	uired 🗌	Optio	onal [		Railroa Action			D	ate (mm	/dd/yyyy)				Comments of	n back?	· 🗆	
		Action is	: Requ	Type/Kind	Optio			Action		Sp	Deed	Oate (mm	/dd/yyyy) Train #/		SNFR*	RCL **	Comments of # of Occ. ***	1	ity Code	
FRA of	Remedial Initials/M	Action is		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Action	Code L	Sp					SNFR*	RCL **	1	1		
FRA of	Remedial Initials/M	Action is		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Action	Code L	Sp					SNFR*	RCL **	1	1		
FRA of	Remedial Initials/M	Action is		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Action	Code L	Sp					SNFR*	RCL **	1	1		
FRA of	Remedial Initials/M	Action is		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Action	Code L	Sp					SNFR*	RCL**	1	1		
FRA of	Remedial Initials/M	Action is		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Action	Code L	Sp					SNFR*	RCL**	1	1		
FRA of	Remedial Initials/M	Action is		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Action	Code L	Sp					SNFR*	RCL**	1	1		
FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/M otion	Action is  Milepost	Equipment/Track #	Type/Kind	49 CFR	/USC	Defect C	Action	Subrule	Sp				Site		RCL **	1	1		
PRA of Item  Descri	Remedial Initials/Motion  n Recomm	Action is  Milepost  mended		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	/USC	Defect C	Action	Subrule  Latitude:	Sp				Site	SNFR*	RCL **	1	1		
PRA of Item  Descri  Violation  Written	Remedial Initials/M otion	Action is Milepost  mended on to	Equipment/Track #  Yes	Type/Kind	49 CFR	/USC	Defect C	Action	Subrule  Latitude:	Sp	peed	Class		Site		RCL **	1	Activ	ity Code	
PRA of Item  Descri  Violation  Written	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes	Type/Kind	49 CFR	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		peed	Class	Train #/	Site		RCL **	# of Occ. ***	Activ	ity Code	
Descri	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		D	Class	Train #/	Site	igitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
PRA of Item  Descri  Violatic  Written  FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		D	Class	Train #/	Site	igitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
PRA of Item  Descri  Violatic  Written  FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		D	Class	Train #/	Site	igitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
PRA of Item  Descri  Violatic  Written  FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		D	Class	Train #/	Site	igitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
PRA of Item  Descri  Violatic  Written  FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		D	Class	Train #/	Site	igitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
PRA of Item  Descri  Violatic  Written  FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		D	Class	Train #/	Site	igitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
PRA of Item  Descri  Violatic  Written  FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC [	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Latitude:  d Code  Subrule		D	Class	Train #/	Lor	gitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
Violation Written FRA of Item	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notificatic	mended on to Action is	Equipment/Track #  Yes  Requ	Type/Kind	49 CFR  No Optice	/USC [	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Subrule  Latitude:		D	Class	Train #/	Lor	igitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	Activ	ity Code	
Violatio Violatio Violatio Written FRA of Item  Violatio Written Violatio Written	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notion	mended on to Action is mended on to a Action is	Yes Requirement/Track #	Type/Kind  Type/Kind	No Optio	/USC	Defect C	Action Code Railroa Action	Latitude:  Latitude:  Latitude:  Latitude:		D	Class  Oate (mm	Train #/	Lor	gitude:		# of Occ. ***  Comments of	n back:	ity Code	
Violatio Violatio Violatio Written FRA of Item  Violatio Written Violatio Written	n Recommendation  Initials/Notion  n Recommendation  Initials/Notion  n Recommendation  n Recommendati	mended on to Action is mended on to a Action is	Yes Requ Equipment/Track #	Type/Kind  Type/Kind	No Option No Option	/USC [	Defect C	Railroa Action  Railroa Action	Latitude:  Latitude:  Latitude:  Latitude:		D	Class  Oate (mm	/dd/yyyy) Train #/	Lor	gitude:		Comments c	n back:	ity Code	
Violation Violat	Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial Initials/Notion  n Recomm Notificatic Remedial	mended on to Action is	Yes Requ Equipment/Track #	Type/Kind  Type/Kind	No Option No Option	/USC [	Defect C	Railroa Action  Railroa Action	Latitude:  Latitude:  Latitude:  d Code  Latitude:  d Code		D	Class  Oate (mm	/dd/yyyy) Train #/	Lor	gitude:		Comments c	n back:	ity Code	
Violatio Written FRA of Item  Violatio Written FRA of Source Activity	n Recommendation  Initials/Number of the properties of the propert	mended on to Action is File Nu	Yes Requ Equipment/Track #	Type/Kind  Type/Kind	No Option No Option	/USC [	Defect C	Railroa Action  Railroa Action	Latitude:  Latitude:  Latitude:  d Code  Latitude:  d Code		D	Class  Oate (mm	/dd/yyyy) Train #/	Lor	gitude:		Comments c	n back:	ity Code	
Violatio Written FRA of Item  Violatio Written FRA of Source Activity Public	n Recommendate Initials/Number	mended on to Action is File Nu	Yes Requ Equipment/Track #	Type/Kind  Type/Kind  Type/Kind	No Option No Option I.	onal [ D.(s) of	Defect C	Railroa Action  Code  Railroa Action  Code  Railroa hotion  Code	Latitude:  d Code  Subrule  Latitude:  d Code  Inspector(s)  per response	Sp	Deed Deed D	Class  Oate (mm  Class	/dd/yyyy) Train #/	Lor Lor	gitude:  // /  SNFR *	RCL ***	Comments of Commen	n back?	ity Code	

gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, a federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 2130-0509. All responses to this collection of information are mandatory. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection Officer, Federal Railroad Administration, 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, D.C. 20590.